MERCURY BROADCASTING, INC.

HOLIDAY TOWERS—383 MADISON AVE.

Wampéa&s 3; zmwﬁee

February 23,

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler
1755 So. Vallejo St.
Denver 23, Colorado

Deay Sir:

This is to conform vour reception report of

JHﬂ 5 WHHM operates onm 1340 KC with a power of
250 watts. At the ovresent time we are cn the aliyr
2& 10&?% per day, 7 days a wsek.

Thank vou very much on behalf of our staff
and myself for your sxcellent veport and lots of
luek in DElng. '

Dlingly yours,

Htbsry Vo

William &, Davis, C.E.

Phone JA 7-4422
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